NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 30, 1955

Mr, Ted M, White
P.0, “ox 718
El Paso, Taxrse

Dear Sirs

We are returning Forms C-110 and Gas Well Plats which you have
submitted on a well in the SW} Section 31-28N-JOW. The only
previous record we have on this well is s Jotice of intention
to Drill which was filed as the Alfred E, McLane #i Knauff,
Form C~104 has not yet been filed,.

If there has been a change of operator from Alfred E, McLane
to Ted M, White, please chsck the C-110 for Change in Ownership

as well as New Well and give the date of the transfer under
"Remarks,"

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks
Encls .






